

TECHNICAL RESOURCES AND SERVICES

FUNDING SUPPORT

The cost-effectiveness of implementing the typical I&RS action plan is a significant feature of the I&RS program. As reported in the section of this manual titled Best Practice Examples of Team Collaboration in Support of I&RS, the study of the New Jersey Department of Education's School Resource Committee pilot program conducted by the Educational Testing Service found that the *annual building-level* costs for the pilot program ranged from \$0 to \$2,000, with the average cost being \$591.00.

Costs for the program may vary, however, particularly in schools that include the review of cases under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act as part of the I&RS team's purview. The I&RS team's annual plans for either improving the I&RS program or making recommendations for school-wide planning, may call for the adoption or expansion of programs and services, for which there could be additional cost factors.

All School Districts

I&RS teams in all school buildings are encouraged to utilize the following funding sources, as appropriate, to support their activities:

No Child Left Behind Act Funds

- Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Educational Agencies.
- Title I, Part D: Prevention and Intervention Programs for Children and Youth Who are Neglected, Delinquent or At Risk.
- Title I, Part F: Comprehensive School Reform.
- Title I, Part H: School Dropout Prevention.
- Title II, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting Fund.
- Title II, Part D: Enhancing Education through Technology.
- Title III, Part A: English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement and Academic Achievement Act.
- Title IV, Part A: Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act.
- Title IV, Part B: 21st Century Community Learning Centers.
- Title V, Part A: Innovative Programs.
- Title VI, Part B: Rural and Low-Income School Program.

SELF-HELP SERVICES

General

New Jersey Self-help Clearinghouse – Provides information on all types of self-help groups for each county in New Jersey.

New Jersey Self-help Clearinghouse (973) 285-9565
(800) 367-6274 (Group Information)

Substance Abuse

Alcoholics Anonymous - For persons abusing alcohol.

Spanish Speaking (973) 824-0555
North Jersey (800) 245-1377 or (908) 687-8566
Central Jersey (609) 888-3333 (24 hour hotline); (609) 888-2662 (day)
South Jersey (609) 486-4444 (hotline)
Cape/Atlantic (800) 604-HELP or (609) 641-8855

Narcotics Anonymous - Support for drug abusers.

Bi-lingual (732) 845-2919; Help-line (800) 992-0401

Al-Anon Family Groups/Alateen/Ala-preteen/Alatot/Adult Children - Support for families/children of alcoholics.

North Jersey (973) 744-8686 (day)
South Jersey (609) 547-0855 (day)
Spanish Speaking (973) 483-8115 (day)

Nar-Anon Family Group - Support for families and friends of drug abusers.

Nar-anon (800) 736-9805 or (732) 291-1467

Narateen - Support for young person's whose lives have been affected by someone else's addiction.

Narateen (800) 322-5525

Parents

Families and Parents Anonymous – Two groups supporting parents who are under stress and who want to improve their relationships with their children.

Families Anonymous (800) 736-9805 (national)
Parents Anonymous (800) 843-5437 (New Jersey)

NATIONAL YOUTH CRISIS HOTLINES

Boystown	For youth who have or who are thinking about running away from home, or are having trouble at home.	(800) 448-3000
Covenant House Nineline	For youth who have run away, are having trouble at home, such as having a hard time talking to their parents.	(800) 999-9999
Childhelp USA	For child abuse or neglect.	(800) 422-4453
National AIDS Hotline	Information about HIV/AIDS, testing and referrals to local programs.	(800) 843-5678
National Youth Crisis Hotline	For youth experiencing all types of crises.	(800) 448-4663
National Runaway Switchboard	For information on youth runaways.	(800) 621-4000

EDUCATION-RELATED ASSOCIATIONS IN NEW JERSEY

*Association of Student Assistance
Professionals of New Jersey*
P.O. Box 156
Burlington, NJ 08016

*New Jersey School Counselors
Association*
c/o Moorestown High School
350 Bridgeboro Rd.
Moorestown NJ 08057

New Jersey School Boards Association
413 West State St.
P.O. Box 909
Trenton, NJ 08605

*New Jersey School Counselors
Network*
1002 Maplecrest Rd.
Edison, NJ 08820

*New Jersey Principals and Supervisors
Association*
12 Centre Dr.
Jamesburg, NJ 08831

*New Jersey Association of School
Psychologists*
170 Township Line Rd.
Belle Meade, NJ 08502

*New Jersey Association of School
Administrators*
920 West State St.
Trenton, NJ 08618

*New Jersey State School Nurses
Association*
904 Chanticleer
Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

*New Jersey Congress of Parents
and Teachers Association*
900 Berkley Ave.
Trenton, NJ 08618

*New Jersey Association of Social
Workers*
80 Greenwood Dr.
Millburn, NJ 07041

New Jersey Education Association
180 West State St.
Trenton, NJ 08607

*New Jersey Speech/Language/Hearing
Association*
Kane University
1000 Morris Ave.
Union, NJ 07083

New Jersey Federation of Teachers
1432 Brunswick Ave.
Trenton, NJ 08638

*New Jersey Association of Learning
Consultants*
P.O. Box 1829
Clifton, NJ 07015

New Jersey Catholic Conference
211 N. Warren St.
Trenton, NJ 08616

*Alternative Education Association
Of New Jersey*
PACE-Alternative School Program
One Lincoln Highway
Lake Hiawatha, NJ 07034

Education Associations in New Jersey, continued

<p><i>Association of Schools and Agencies for the Handicapped</i> 2125 Rt. 33 Hamilton Square, NJ 08690</p>	<p><i>New Jersey Association of Student Councils</i> c/o Boonton High School 306 Lathrop Ave. Boonton, NJ 07005</p>
<p><i>Council of Private Schools for Children with Special Needs</i> 2517 Highway 35 Bldg. K, Suite 101 Manasquan, NJ 08736</p>	<p><i>Association for Children of New Jersey</i> 35 Halsey St. Newark, NJ 07102</p>
<p><i>New Jersey State Interscholastic Athletic Association</i> U.S. Highway No. 130 P.O. Box 487 Robbinsville, NJ 08691</p>	<p><i>New Jersey Cooperative Industrial Education Coordinators Association</i> c/o Burlington County Vocational School Hawkins Rd. Medford, NJ 08505</p>
<p><i>New Jersey Higher Education Consortium on Alcohol and Other Drug Prevention and Education</i> Rowan University Triad Building, C-Wing 201 Mullica Hill Rd. Glassboro, NJ 08028</p>	<p><i>Association of Mathematics Teachers of New Jersey</i> 20 Aberdeen Ave. Wayne, NJ 07470-2456</p>
<p><i>New Jersey Science Teachers Association</i> 295 Bellair Rd. Ridgewood, NJ 07450-4124</p>	<p><i>New Jersey Mathematics Coalition</i> P.O. Box 10867 New Brunswick, NJ 08906</p>
<p><i>New Jersey Science Supervisors Association</i> 24 Jubilee Circle Aberdeen, NJ 07747</p>	<p><i>New Jersey Classical Association</i> 733 Commonwealth Blvd. Toms River, NJ 08757</p>
<p><i>Voice of Italian Teachers in America – New Jersey Chapter</i> 75 Stanton Pl. Butler, NJ 07405</p>	<p><i>American Association of Teachers of French - New Jersey Chapter</i> 5 Westbrook Rd. Westfield, NJ 07090</p>

Education Associations in New Jersey, continued

*American Association of Teachers
of German – New Jersey Chapter*
112 Haddontowne Ct., #104
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034-3668

*American Association of Teachers
of Spanish and Portuguese – New
Jersey Chapter*
1440 Westgate Dr.
Fort Lee, NJ 07024

*Chinese Language Association
of Secondary/Elementary Schools –
New Jersey Chapter*
Livingston High School
30 Robert H. Harp Dr.
Livingston, NJ 07039-3987

*Foreign Language Editors of New
Jersey*
66 Nestro Rd.
West Orange, NJ 07052

*New Jersey Council for History
Education*
P.O. Box 409
Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417

*New Jersey Council for the Social
Studies*
P.O. Box 4155
River Edge, NJ 07661

New Jersey Geographic Alliance
Delsea Dr.
Sewell, NJ 08060

*New Jersey Council for Economic
Education*
Kean College of New Jersey
East Campus
Room 219
Union, NJ 07083

*National Staff Development Council –
New Jersey Chapter*
c/o Commodore Perry School
75 E. Ramapo Ave.
Mahwah, NJ 07430

NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS IN SUPPORT OF EDUCATION
--

Advocates for Youth
1025 Vermont Ave., N.W., Suite 210
Washington, DC 20005

*American Academy of Child
And Adolescent Psychiatry*
3015 Wisconsin Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 0016-3007

*American Academy of Pediatric
Dentistry*
211 E. Chicago Ave., Suite 700

American Academy of Pediatrics
141 Northwest Point Blvd.
Elk Grove, IL 60007

*American Association for Active
Lifestyles and Fitness*
11900 Association Ave.
Reston, VA 22091

*American Association of School
Administrators*
1801 North Moore St.
Arlington, VA 22209

American Cancer Society
1599 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30329

American College of Sports Medicine
P.O. Box 1440
Indianapolis, IN 46206-1440

American Dietetic Association
216 West Jackson Blvd., Suite 800
Chicago, IL 60606

American Federation of Teachers
555 New Jersey Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

American Medical Association
515 N. State St.
Chicago, IL 60610

American Nurses Association
600 Maryland Ave., S.W.
Suite 100 West
Washington, DC 20024

American Psychological Association
750 First St., N.E.
Washington, DC 20002

American Public Health Association
1015 15th St., N.W., 3rd Floor
Washington, DC 20005

American Public Welfare Association
810 First St., N.E., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20002

American Red Cross
8111 Gatehouse Rd.
Jefferson ark
Falls Church, VA 22314

*American School Counselor
Association*
801 Fairfax St., Suite 310

*American School Food Service
Association*
1600 Duke St.
Alexandria, VA 22314-3436

American School Health Association
P.O. Box 708
Kent, OH 44240

*Association for Supervision
and Curriculum Development*
1250 N. Pitt St.
Alexandria, VA 22314

National Associations in Support of Education, continued

The Council for Exceptional Children
1920 Association Dr.
Reston, VA 22091

*National Coalition for Parent
Involvement in Education*
c/o IEL
1001 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 310
Washington, DC 20036

*Employee Assistance Professionals
Association*
2101 Wilson Blvd., Suite 500
Arlington, VA 22201

*National Coalition of Chapter 1
and Title 1 Parents*
National Parent Center
Edmond School Building
9th and D Sts., N.E., Room 201
Washington, DC 20002

*National Alliance of Pupil Services
Organizations*
7700 Willowbrook Rd.
Fairfax Station, VA 22039

National Council of Churches
475 Riverside Dr.
New York, NY 10115

*National Association of Elementary
School Principals*
1615 Duke St.
Alexandria, VA 22314

National Education Association
1201 16th St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

*National Association of Leadership
for Student Assistance Programs*
Box 335
Bedminster, PA 18910

*National Environmental Health
Association*
720 S. Colorado Blvd., Suite 970
Denver, CO 80222

National Association of School Nurses
P.O. Box 1300 Scarborough, ME
04074-1300

*National Federation of State High
School Associations*
11724 NW Plaza Circle
Kansas City, MO 64195-0626

*National Association of School
Psychologists*
4340 East West Highway, Suite 402
Bethesda, MD 20814

*National Health and Education
Consortium*
1001 Connecticut Ave., Suite 310
Washington, DC 20036

*National Association of Secondary
School Principals*
1904 Association Dr.
Reston, VA 20191

National Middle School Association
2600 Corporate Exchange Dr.
Suite 370
Columbus, OH 43231

National Dropout Prevention Center
Clemson University
209 Martin St.
Clemson, SC 29631-1555

National Associations in Support of Education, continued

National Association of Social Workers
750 First St., N.E. Suite 700
Washington, DC 20002-4241

*National Association of State Boards
of Education*
1012 Cameron St.
Alexandria, VA 22314

National Urban League
120 Wall St., 8th Floor
New York, NY 10005

National Wellness Association
P.O. Box 827
Steven Point, WI 54481-0827

National Peer Helpers Association
P.O. Box 2684
Greenville, NC 27834

Education Commission of the States
707 – 17th St., Suite 2700
Denver, CO 80202-3427

*Center for the Study and Prevention
Of Violence*
Institute of Behavioral Science
University of Colorado at Boulder
Campus Box 442
Boulder, CO 80309-0442

Children's Defense Fund
Safe Start Campaign
25 E. Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

*National Association for Mediation
In Education*
205 Hampshire House
University of Massachusetts
Amherst, MA 01003-3635

National Network for Youth
1319 F St., N.W., Suite 401
Washington, DC 20004

Public Education Network
601 13th St., N.W., Suite 290
Washington, DC 20005

Public Risk Management Association
1815 N. For Meyer Dr.
Suite 1020
Arlington, VA 22209

Society for Nutrition Education
2850 Metro Dr., Suite 416
Minneapolis, MN 55425-1412

Wellness Councils of America
7101 Newport Ave., Suite 311
Omaha, NE 68152-3590

National Crime Prevention Council
1700 K Street, N.W. 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20006

Children's Safety Network
*National Center for Education
In Maternal and Child Health*
2000 15th St., Suite 701
Arlington, VA 22201

Center to Prevent Handgun Violence
1225 Eye St., N.W. Room 1100
Washington, DC 20005

*National Network of Violence
Prevention Practitioners*
Educational Development Center, Inc.
55 Chapel St.
Newton, MA 02156-1060

National Associations in Support of Education, continued

*National Council of Teachers
of Mathematics*
1906 Association Dr.
Reston, VA 20191-1593

Research for Better Schools
444 North Third St.
Phila., PA 19123

*National Science Education
Leadership Association*
13 Willow Rd.
Marblehead, MA 01945-1344

National Science Teachers Association
1840 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22201

Advocates for Language Learning
P.O. Box 4962
Culver City, CA 90231

*Center for Advanced Research
on Language Acquisition*
(612) 627-1870
UTEC Building
1313 Fifth St. SE, Suite 111
Minneapolis, MN 55414

*American Council on the Teaching
of Foreign Languages*
(914) 963-8830
6 Executive Plaza
Yonkers, NY 10701-6801

Modern Language Association
10 Astor Pl.
New York, NY 10003-6981

Center for Applied Linguistics
(202) 429-9292
4646 40th St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20016

*National Association for Bilingual
Education*
1220 L St., Suite 605
Washington, DC 20005

*American Association of Teachers
of French*
12250 Tildenwood Dr.
Rockville, MD 20852

*Teachers of English to Students
of Other Languages*
1600 Cameron St.
Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314-2751

National Staff Development Council
P.O. Box 240
Oxford, OH 45056

National Education Service
1252 Loesch Pl.
P.O. Box 8
Bloomington, IN

*National School Public Relations
Association*
15948 Derwood Rd.
Rockville, MD 20855

National Parent-Teacher Association
330 N. Wabash Ave., Suite 2100
Chicago, IL 60611-3690

National Associations in Support of Education, continued

<i>Council of Chief State School Officers</i> One Massachusetts Ave., NW Suite 700 Washington, DC 20001-1431	<i>National School Boards Association</i> 1680 Duke St. Alexandria, VA 22314
<i>National Association of Partners in Education</i> 901 N. Pitt St., Suite 320 Alexandria, VA 22314	<i>National School Safety Center</i> 141 Duesenberg Dr., Suite 11 Westlake Village, CA 91362
<i>National Association of School Psychologists</i> 440 East West Highway Suite 402 Bethesda, MD 20814	<i>American Psychological Association</i> 750 First St., NE Washington, DC 20002-4242
<i>National Mental Health Association</i> 1021 Prince St. Alexandria, VA 22314-2971	<i>Association of State and Territorial Health Officials</i> 1275 K St., NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20005-4006
<i>National Association of Community Health Centers</i> 1330 New Hampshire Ave., NW Suite 122 Washington, DC 20036	<i>National Assembly on School-based Health Care</i> 666 11 th St., NW Suite 735 Washington, DC 20001
<i>Association of Maternal and Child Health Programs</i> 1220 19 th St., NW Suite 801 Washington, DC 20036	<i>National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health</i> 2000 15 th St. North Suite 701 Arlington, VA 22201
<i>Sexuality Information and Education Council of the U.S.</i> 130 W. 42 nd St., Suite 350 New York, NY 10036-7802	<i>National Youth Advocacy Coalition</i> 1638 R St., NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20009
<i>American Counseling Association</i> 5999 Stevenson Ave. Alexandria, VA 22304	<i>American Nurses Association</i> 600 Maryland Ave., SW Suite 100 Washington, DC 20024

EDUCATION-RELATED CLEARINGHOUSES

Division of Adolescent and School Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
<http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash>

Family Life Information Exchange
 (301) 585-6636

National AIDS Clearinghouse, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
 (800) 458-5231
<http://www.cdcnac.org>

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs
 (301) 443-3170

Clearinghouse for Occupational Safety and Health Information
 (800) 35-NIOSH
<http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html>

Food and Nutrition Information Center, United States Department of Agriculture
 (301) 504-5719

Combined Health Information Database (CHID)
 (800) 955-0906
<http://www.ovid.com/dohome/fldguide/chiddb.htm>

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health
 (703) 524-7802
<http://www.ncemch.org>

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention's (CSAP) National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information
 (800) 729-6686
<http://www.health.org>

National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect Information
 (800) FYI-3366
<http://www.calib.com/nccanch>

Education Research and Information Clearinghouse (ERIC) on Teaching And Teacher Education
 (202) 293-2450
<http://www.aacte.org>

National Clearinghouse on Family Support and Children's Mental Health
 (800) 628-1696
<http://www.rtc.pdx.edu>

National Health Information Center
 (800) 336-4797
<http://nhic-nt.health.org>

National Maternal and Child Health Clearinghouse
 (703) 821-8955
<http://www.circsol.com/mch>

Education-Related Clearinghouses, continued

*National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration, United States
Department of Transportation
(800) 424-9393
<http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov>*

*Office of Minority Health Resource
Center
(800) 444-6472
<http://www.omhrc.gov>*

*National Information Center for
Children and Youth with Disabilities
(800) 695-0285
<http://www.nihcy.org>*

*President's Council on Physical Fitness
and Sports
(202) 272-3430*

*National Injury Information
Clearinghouse
(301) 504-0424
<http://www.cpsc.gov>*

*United States Product Safety
Commission Hotline
(800) 638-2772
<http://www.cpsc.gov>*

*Eisenhower National Clearinghouse
For Mathematics and Science
Education
(514) 292-7784
<http://www.enc.org>*

*Mid-Atlantic Eisenhower Consortium
for Mathematics and Science
Education
at Research for Better Schools
(215) 574-9300
<http://www.rbs.org/eisenhower>*

*National Clearinghouse for Bilingual
Education
Office of Bilingual Education and
Minority Language Affairs
600 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20202-6510
<http://www.ncbe.gwu.edu/>*

*International Reading Association
800 Barksdale Rd., P.O. Box 8139
Newark, DE 19714-8139
<http://www.reading.org>*

*National Center for Family Literacy
Waterfront Plaza, Suite 200
325 Main St.
Louisville, KY 40202-4251
<http://novel.nifo.gov/ncfo/NCFOTOP1.HTM>*

*Learning Disabilities Association
Of America
4156 Library Rd.
Pittsburgh, PA 15234
<http://www.ldanatl.org>*

*Parents as Teachers National Centers
10176 Corporate Square Dr.
Suite 230
St. Louis, MO 63132
<http://www.patnc.org>*

*National Institute for Literacy
800 Connecticut Ave.
NW Suite 200
Washington, DC 71309-1230
<http://www.nifl.gov>*

Education-Related Clearinghouses, continued

National Library of Education
P.O. Box 1398
Jessup, MD 20794-1398
<http://www.ed.gov/NLE/>

*Educational Research Information
Clearinghouse (ERIC)*
<http://encae.net/search.htm>

*National Education Association
Professional Library*
<http://www.nea.org/books/booktemplate.html>

*United States Department of Education
Publications*
<http://www.ed.gov/pubs/edpubs.html>

*National Clearinghouse for Alcohol
and Drug Information*
P.O. Box 2345
Rockville, MD 20852
(800) 468-6686

WEBSITES OF INTEREST

New Jersey Department of Education
<http://www.state.nj.us/education>

New Jersey Governor's Office
<http://www.cyberhomepage.com/st-nj.htm>

New Jersey Internet Government
<http://www.njinternet.com/gov.htm>

New Jersey Information
<http://www.state.nj.us>
<http://www.infolink.org/nj/htm>

*United States Department
of Education*
<http://www.ed.gov/>

*United States Department of Health
and Human Services*
<http://www.os.dhhs.gov/>

*National Council on Alcoholism and
Drug Dependence – New Jersey, Inc.*
<http://www.ncaddnj.org>

*United States Food and Drug
Administration*
<http://www.fda.gov/>

Office of National Drug Control Policy
<http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov>

Alcoholics Anonymous
<http://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org/nj.html>

*New Jersey Services Index by
Department*
<http://www.state.nj.us/deptserv.html>

New Jersey State Legislature
<http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/>

*New Jersey Citizen's Guide
to Government*
<http://www.lwvng.org/guide/njgovt.html>

New Jersey State Library
<http://www.njstatelib.org/cyberdesk/newcat.htm>

National Institute on Mental Health
<http://www.nimh.nih.gov/home.html>

*United States Department of Health
and Human Services – Youth
Information*
<http://www.youth.os.dhhs.gov/>

United States Department of Justice
<http://www.usdoj.gov/>

*Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco
and Firearms*
<http://www.atf.treas.gov/>

*Community Anti-Drug Coalitions
of America*
<http://www.cadca.org/>

Al-Anon/Alateen
<http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/>

Websites of Interest, continued

*Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention – Adolescent
and School Health Information*
<http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/>

Federal Statistics
<http://www.fedstats.gov>

The White House
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/>

Retrieve White House Publications
<http://www.pub.whitehouse.gov/retrieve-documents.html>

*Thomas Legislative Information
on the Internet*
<http://thomas.loc.gov/home/thomasw.html>

*United States National Library
of Medicine*
<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/>

Hope Foundation
<http://www.communitiesofhope.org>

*Federal Resources for Educational
Excellence*
<http://www.ed.gov/free/>

National Technical Information Service
<http://www.fedworld.gov/>

Search White House Publications
<http://www.pub.whitehouse.gov/search/everything.html>

United States Congress
<http://www.congress.org/>

United States Library of Congress
<http://lcweb.loc.gov/>

Law News Network
<http://www.counsel.com>

Emotionally Intelligent Parenting
<http://www.eqparenting.com>